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Malave, Erin M.

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments: image007.emz

Candy McDanah [cmedonah@sbc-cpa.com]
Wednesday, January 27, 2010 9:26 AM

CorpAddressChange
Address change f

Document # LO5000054798
Franco Britannic, LLC

Please change the street number for the following:
MANAGING MEMBERS/MANGERS:

Title: MGRM
Cervello, Pierre J
17 Blake Blvd.

Celebration, FL 34747

Best regards,

Candy

B

Candy McDonah | Executive Assistant | SWART BAUMRUK & COMPANY, LLP
Certified Public Accountants | Business & Financial Consultants

OT: 321-402-5154 [IF: 407-847-6641

1 E-mail emedonah@sbe-cpa.com | 1 Website: www.sbe-cpa.com

1101 Miranda Lane | Kissimmee, FL 34741-0769

This information contained in this message may be CONFIDENTIAL and is for the intended addressee only. Any

unauthorized use, dissemination of the information or copying of this message is prohibited. If you are not the intended addressee, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this message.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly
stated otherwise, any U.S. faderal iax advice contained in this communication, including attachments, is not intended to canstitute a "reliance
opinion” under applicable Treasury Regulations, and accordingly is not intended or written to be used, and may not be used, by any person for
the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Cede, or (i) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any
transaction or matter addressed herein. .
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